

TIDWORTH TOWN COUNCIL

Community Engagements Committee January 2023

Minutes of the Community Engagement Committee meeting held on 17th January 2023 at Castledown Business Centre, Ludgershall.

Attended Cllrs C Webb (CW), Linzi Coleman (LC), M Connolly (MC), R Gregory (RJG)		23/001E 1. Apologies: J Powell (JP). Absent – D Wright (DW), C Danzo (CD), C Moore (CM).	
K Mooney	(KM) - Admin	(3).	
		Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act 1 requires a record to be kept of the member and that this record form part of the minute meeting. Members who cannot attend a meeting. Members who cannot attend a meeting tender apologies to the Town Clerk usual for the grounds upon which apologies tendered also to be recorded. Under Section the Local Government Act1972, members of must decide whether the reason(s) for a meabsence are accepted.	rs present tes of the neeting as it is es are on 85(1) of oresent
Item	Agenda Item	Action E	
23/002E	2. Declaration of Interest (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012 (SI 2012/1464) (NB this does not preclude any later declarations). None		
23/003E	3. Minutes of Previous Meeting Minutes of the November meeting we in December 2022. No meeting took place in December fo No matters arising.	re ratified at the Full Town Council meeting or CEC.	
23/004E	4. Events 2023 Coronation Due to issues with weight restrictions on the Esso field this may not be possible. Awaiting the outcome of a meeting DIO are having on 24 th January. KM gather quotes for manned bouncy castles and circulate via email. KM to find out what the weights of the screen and any stands required. KM to apply for use of the Polo pitch as an alternative venue. KM to provisionally book toilets.		KM KM KM
	MC proposed the cost of £3,225.00 (e.by LC, carried.	x VAT) for 1000 celebratory coins, seconded	KM

	Festival Due to issues with weight restrictions on the Esso field this may not be possible. Awaiting the outcome of a meeting with DIO on 24 th January.	
	KM to gather quotes for walkie talkies for use during events.	KM
	Tidworth in Bloom & Photography Due to low numbers of entries this will not go ahead in 2023 however will be revisited in the future.	
23/005E	5. Time Capsule KM stated a military grade storage box has been kindly donated by local businessman, Jayson Saunders who owns KitPest. CW thanks Mr Saunders for the kind donation.	
	KM to contact the schools and regiments for their input with the Time capsule. KM to get dimensions of the box for contractors. KM to ensure Capsule and all items we have, to go into the capsule, be available to view at next meeting.	KM KM KM
23/006E	6. Community Awards KM confirmed the Clarendon Club has been booked for February 8 th .	KM
	MC proposed the cost of £35.00 for the hire of the Clarendon Club, seconded by CW, carried.	
	It was agreed that provision should be made for one welcome drink per guest to be invoiced after the event.	
	MC proposed a budget of £60 for cupcakes for the guests, seconded by CW, carried.	
	MC proposed a cost of £220.00 for a balloon arch, seconded by LC, carried.	
23/007E	7. Budget No matters arising	
23/008E	9. Tidworth Times RJG confirmed all edited and proofed. KM confirmed it was sent to the printers on 13 th January and should be back with us by Friday 20 th to be distributed w/c 23 rd January.	RJG/KM
23/009E	10. Correspondence, Website & Social Media updates KM to get cost for replacement case for Mayoral Chains. KM confirmed social media reach has continued to grow. KM stated that the social media feeds are now part of the TTC website homepage, enabling people without social media to be able to view live updates.	КМ
23/010E	11. Date of Next Meeting	
	21 st February 2023	
	All agenda items need to be with the Town Clerk 7 days prior to the meeting	
	•	